Muhammad Ismail

Composer (Electronics)

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ismail is working as Composer (Electronics) in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Ismail has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) - 1981

| Experience | |
|--|---------------|
| Composer (Electronics) | 2022- Present |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Composer (Electronics) | 2019 - 2022 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Composer (Electronics) | 2014 - 2019 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Composer (Electronics) | 2009 - 2014 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Junior Assistant | 2004 - 2009 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| NAIK CLERK | 1981 - 2004 |
| PAK ARMY, | |